Masonry Tender Training Program
Interview Question Sheet


Applicant Name:________________________________________


Interviewed by:_________________________________________


Education
1) Did you graduate high school or have a GED?  If not, what is the highest grade completed?



2) Have you ever attended a technical school for masonry? Or did you participate in any construction/masonry training in high school?



Physical Ability
1) Are you aware of the physical requirements associated with this trade?


2) Do you have any difficulties working in extreme heat?


3) If required, would you agree to random drug testing?


Experience
1) Are you currently employed?  If so, where?



2) If you are accepted into the Masonry Tender Training Program, will you be available to begin the program on «MONTH» «DATE», «YEAR»?


3) Do you understand that you will not be paid for participating in the Masonry Tender Training Program?


4) Have you ever worked in construction?


5) Have you served in the military?  If so, what branch?  Years of service?  Honorable discharge?





Residence
1) Do you have reliable transportation?


	2)  Have you been convicted of a felony in the last seven years?



Specifics
1) Why do you want to be a part of the Masonry Tender Training Program?


2) [bookmark: _GoBack]The Masonry Tender Training Program requires a voluntary commitment of 48 (non-paid) hours during the week of «MONTH» «DATE», «YEAR» through «MONTH» «DATE», «YEAR» to participate.  Absenteeism is not tolerated.  Are you able to make this commitment?


3)  Are you willing to take direction from instructors and various industry members who will be volunteering their time to assist with your training?


4)  Is there anything you’d like to add or do you have any questions?



